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From: MALISSA MCKEITH

To: jeffrey.dunn@bbkiaw.com

Date: 10/21/2008 9:03 AM

Subject: Left you a VM on your cell phone

Jeff - give me a call on two points

1. Dates for continuing the trial. I want to confirm your availability since
you are lead counsel for the PWS agencies.

2. Your intentions with regard to Scalmanini serving as a rebuttal witness
and his availability for deposition.

My cell phone is 213-300-3550. Give me a call. Thanks.





